Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:15 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Helen J. King

Email:

mshjking@aol.com

Home Address
5727 N. Autumn Ridge Ct. #B

Business Name
none

Business Address
none

Home Phone
309-922-1674(cell)

Business Phone
none

Fax
none

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Peoria Housing Authority

Community Volunteer Experience
Volunteer with voter registration

drives, NAACP events New Morning Star MBC church events.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
Yes

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service PACVB Board of Directors - | am not sure about the date.



Professional and Employment Background
Retired Caterpillar, Inc. employee worked for 30 years after retiring worked 4 1/2 part time. Worked part time at METEC
Housing counseling agency, Peoria Public Schools and Peoria Park District.

Educational Background
High School graduate

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | would want to make a difference in the lives of people who live in public housing by listening and then being
a voice for those who may not be able to speak up on issues that effect their every day lives.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 12.50.38.229 (12.50.38.229)

Date/Time: August 14, 2018 5:14 pm

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/68.0.3440.75
Safari/537.36



